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May 19, 2015 
 
 
TO:  ALL INTERESTED PROPOSERS 
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: Redundant New Force Main from P.S. 16 to South Cross Bayou 
 Water Reclamation Facility – Engineering Consulting Services 
 
PROPOSAL NUMBER: 145-0176-NC (SS) 
 
PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL IS DUE: May 28, 2015 @ 3:00 P.M. 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 
Following is additional information, clarifications, questions and responses relative to referenced Request 
for Proposal (RFP): 
 
Addition:  A copy of the Onsite Improvements Report dated March 2009 from King Engineering is 
available and can be downloaded from the Purchasing website under Addenda No. 1 at:  
http://www.pinellascounty.org/purchase/CCNA.htm  
 
Questions: 
 
1. Question:  Would it be possible for the County to post the drawings from this project for use during 

the preparation of the proposal for the Redundant Main? 
Response:  A copy of the plans can be downloaded from the Purchasing website at:  
http://www.pinellascounty.org/purchase/CCNA.htm 

 
2. Question:  Do you require insurance certificate and licenses for subconsultants with the proposal 

submittal? 
Response:  Only the prime firm is required to submit an insurance certificate with the submittal 
(see Section C – Insurance Requirements for additional information).  Licenses and 
certifications must be included with the submittal for the prime and sub-consultant(s) in order 
to be considered. 
 

3. Question:  Are 11x17 pages acceptable? Will they count as one page? 
Response:  8 ½ x 11 is the preferred page size.  It will count as 1 page. 

 
4. Question:  Do the divider tabs between sections count toward the 100 page limit? 

Response:  No. 
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5. Please provide the drawings that are referenced in the Parsons Hydraulic Modeling Study for PS 16 

that was issued with the RFP. 
Response:  This drawing was included with the original posting on April 23, 2015.  See website:  
http://www.pinellascounty.org/purchase/CCNA.htm  
 

6. Please provide the final or draft Greeley Hansen evaluation of the existing force main evaluation after 
the pipeline failure in September 2014. 
Response:  The Greeley Hansen evaluation is still in process and is not available at this time. 
 

7. Please provide any additional studies on any of the manifold pipelines or pump stations connected to 
the existing PS 16 force main. 
Response:  The County has provided all known studies and designs associated with the 
manifold pipelines or pump stations connected to the existing PS 16 force mains. 
 

8. Will the indemnity described in RFP Section A – General Conditions: No. 12, replace the indemnity in 
the Sample Agreement provided with the RFP? 
Response:  Use revised Sample Agreement, which can be downloaded from the Purchasing 
website under Addenda No. 1 at:  http://www.pinellascounty.org/purchase/CCNA.htm. 
 

9. Will RFP Section C – Limitation of Liability, Indemnification, and Insurance Requirements: No. 3, form 
the basis of Section C Insurance Requirements referenced in Section 15 of the Sample Agreement? 
Response:  Yes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
All other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
Please remember to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in Section G, Page 28 under Addendum No.1 and 
return with completed proposal package. 
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